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PROVINCTAL, INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ART
Fduoution Bldg.,
13 Ave. & 10th St. N.W.,
Calgary = Alberts.

1th Januery, 1958.
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Regionel Supt., Alr Reguletions,

302 Blowey-Henry Bldg., JAN 17 1958
Edmonton, /lberta. ~ < :
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Deer Sir:

In reply to your letter file #5008 B?21-18 of the 13th
instant, nleese be advised thet Piper Cub CF-BUR hes been
writte-off, and will not be repsired. Upon exsamination the
fuselege wes found to be heyond repeir owing to exceasive
4nternel and external corrosion and miror damage.

Mr. Nlenn Grigg of Talend #r11e, Wenitobs, the owmer,
hae n\]r-"lyrug;.r‘ Y ner D_’"I‘ ALY aa of this dﬂia, and
thia edreraft will be mrarhanled =t this Tnstitute as a
re; lacement. for CF=BUR.

Yours very truly,




